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This book is a collection of information about the History of the Winchester Fire 
Companies and other fire related articles and facts. This is by no means the 
complete study on the history of the Winchester Fire Departments. I hope future 
information and credible facts will come forward and be added as they become 
available.  

 I wish to thank Fire Chief Allen Baldwin for giving me opportunity to start this 
project. Thanks to all the Fire Department Office Staff for putting up with my 
phone calls and interruptions to their busy work schedule. Thanks to all the 
Volunteer Station Officers and members who have had a lot of this information 
ready.  Thanks to the Career Staff who have found information and books to 
verify facts of the fire department. Thanks to my family who supported hours of 
book reading and trips to the Handley Library and Archives. Thanks to Ben and 
Tylor for putting this info into the “Cloud”. 

With this book I will concentrate on the history of the early Winchester Fire 
Companies, their many locations and how they evolved to present day 2015 
Volunteer/Career Companies. 

 A short historical account about the Water Supply to the City of Winchester will 
be included for future generations to see how water was delivered before 
Electricity and modern plumbing. 

 Due to the wars, lost records and time, some of this history may remain a secret. 
Creditable information forgotten in attics, closets or basements will be found and 
added to the history of the Winchester Fire Companies. Hopefully this book will 
excite some who have this “Lost Information”, and present it as lost history found. 

Ms. Rebecca Ebert and Mr. Jerry Holsworth of the Handley Library Archives have 
combined this information to make it easier for future generations to examine. I 
hope with this search of Fire Department history, more information can be added 
easily and the history not lost to time. 
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This is a collection of research from history books, newspaper articles, fire 
company minutes, and most recent eye witness accounts of facts concerning the 
Fire Companies of Winchester                                                                                                                        

 This book is in a mix-match order and of different type and letter head. I did this 
to show the different ways of how the history was saved over the centuries.  The 
first was hand written notes and minutes of meetings. Only one copy was 
available to read. With printing presses, many copies could be made and 
distributed too many readers. As time pasted type writers, black and white 
photos, color photos, computers, I phones, smart phones and the “Data Cloud” 
have been used to share information. I have not seen this “Data Cloud” but am 
told it is up there!  

Information was collected from historic books, documents and photos. Modern 
online internet has allowed the stations to post their own web-sites. With this 
modern tool, their history and day to day pictures and info can be added 
instantly. Some personal letters, company minutes and correspondences that may 
be of interest to “Fire Buffs” is also added. 

 The Handley Library Archives now has a file for all City of Winchester Fire 
Companies to research and donate Items of interest for future generations to 
enjoy. 

Nathan S. Newlin 

Historian: City of Winchester Fire and Rescue  

   

                                     

 

 

 



 

 

   BIBLIOGRAPHY                             Page 1 of 2 
 

 

Following is the list of authorities to which reference will be made in the course of this writing. 
These authorities will be cited in parentheses in the body of the account whenever it is thought 
necessary to confirm statements of facts. 

 

                                                              Published Works 

      1A.The History of Christ Church: Frederick Parish, Winchester, 1745-2000 by Katharine L.              
.      Brown, Nancy Sorrells, J. Susanne Simmons. Lot’s Wife Publishing, Staunton VA 2001  

 
2A.The Story of Winchester in Virginia: the Oldest Town in the Shenandoah Valley, 
Strasburg, VA: Shenandoah Publishing Co., 1925 
 By: Frederic Oren Morton 
 
3A. What I Know About Winchester: Recollections of William Greenway Russell 1800-
1891 Volume II Winchester- Frederick County Historical Society Papers 
 
4A. Winchester, Virginia Streets-Churches-Schools by Garland R. Quarles Published by 
Winchester- Frederick County Historical Society Winchester, Virginia 1996 
 
5A. Souvenir of the Winchester Fire Department, Winchester Va. By Davidson Bros., 
Photographers, Winchester, Va. July 7, 1897       (A thread bound pamphlet) 
 
6A. Frederick County, Virginia: From the Frontier to the Future: A Pictorial History: 
By Rebecca A. Ebert and Teresa Lazazzera 
 
7A. Images of the Past: A photographic review of Winchester and Frederick County VA., 
By Foreman, Michael, Miller, Virginia, and Nester, Reed; &Thorne, Charles. 
Winchester-Frederick County Historical Society, 1980 
 
8A. Winchester, Virginia and its Beginnings, 1743-1814   by Katherine (Glass) Green; 
Strasburg, VA: Shenandoah Publishing Company 1925 
 



 
                                                                                                                             Page 2 of 2 
 
9A. Handley Regional Library: The Stewart Bell Jr. Archives: Winchester- Frederick 
County Historical Society. Winchester Virginia 
 
10A. Winchester Volunteer Rescue Squad, Inc. and Transition to Millwood station 
Volunteer Fire and Rescue Company #21 By John A. Harden November 2013 
 
11A. Historic Chronology of Frederick County Virginia & Winchester’s: Fire rescue 
Services, A Fire Buffs Perspective:  By G.B. Rusty Gil 
 

                                                                                                                                  

12A. South End Fire Company History             on line                                 2015  
 
13A. Shawnee Fire Company History            on line                                   2015 
 
14A. Winchester-Frederick County Historical  
          Society Journal Volume XVII        2005 
15A. Hopewell Friends History 1734-1934                 Joint Committee of Hopewell Friends 
                                                                                           Assisted by John W. Wayland 
16A. The Churches of Winchester, Virginia:                             Garland R. Quarles 
         A Brief history of Those Established Prior to 1825                 1960 

 

   
Updated November 9, 2015 
  

 

 



 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

Page 1 of 5                                                                   

LOCATIONS OF CITY OF WINCHESTER FIRE COMPANIES 

                                                                                       
Company Name                    Location                               Date                      Reference 

 

* First Fire Company             Court Square                  prior to 1788    2A, pg.109-110  

                                                  Court Square        City Council ord.  1825      1A. pg.64 

   Fronting Water Street next to the churchyard,    removed 1829      2A, pg.  138 

* Second Fire Company        Court Square                 rebuilt 1829      2A, pg. 138 

(“Watch Tower Building”   Court Square                removed 1844     2A, pg. 138) 
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12 feet by 21 feet built between the wall of the old jail and the tobacco 
warehouse, leaving an alley 12 feet broad, running from Water Street to Market 
Square. 

A question of ownership of the “public lots” from Lord Fairfax estate was put to 
rest on June2, 1801.  Washington D.C. resident Mr. James M. Marshall and wife 
Hetty conveyed all the “public lots”, except the church lot to the Frederick County 
Justices and the Winchester Mayor and Aldermen. 

 The deed stated “Said public square of ground contains four lots and each lot is 
119 feet in front and 189 feet, 9 inches deep, and the said square is bounded by 
Loudoun Street on the westward, by lots 19 and 26 on the northward, by 
Cameron Street on the eastward, and by Boscawen Street on the southward, on 
which said public square stand a court house, market house, two Jails, two engine 
houses, a black smith shop, and the Protestant Episcopal Church and Churchyard 
(which part of the said ground on which the Church stands  and the yard annexed 
thereto inclosed by a stone wall is expressly excepted out of the conveyance”.)   

16A, pg. 17                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

* Third Fire Company     Court Square    permit 1832 used until 1849   2A, pg. 138 

(“Golden Temple” nicknamed “Solomon’s Temple,” removed about 1850 and the 
yellow painted bricks used to build engine house west of Lutheran Church) 

Corporation Office: This was the building sometimes called the “Golden Temple”. 
It stood at the southeast corner of Loudoun St. and Rouss Ave. It fronted 23 ft. on 
Loudoun St. and 41 ft. on Rouss Ave. In 1832, the Town Council obtained 
permission from the County Court to erect this building, allegedly for the purpose 
of housing the fire engine and the office of the Clerk of the Corporation Court. 
After it was completed, it was apparently used for other purposes by the town 
authorities, among them being as a hatter’s shop, eating house, and bar room. To 
this the County Court objected and finally, after much controversy, the building,                                                                                                                            
which was of yellow brick, was removed in 1849 (See Cartmell—Pages 144 and 
145)   3A, pg. 87 



Future Fire Companies were built outside of the Court Square.                                                                                                                          

*Incert 

City of Winchester Records and News articles are still being 
found on the Organization of the Winchester Fire Companies 

There is an article from May 20, 1789, in The Virginia Gazette or The Winchester 
Advertiser “The members of the Union Fire Company are notified that their 
meeting stands adjourned to the last Saturday in the present month, then to 
assemble at the Market House”.  

Prior to the early 1830’s there are records of a “ Fire Engine” housed at different 
locations in the Court Square area, but no “ Organized Fire Company” in our town 
to take charge thereof.  

In the Feb., 1833 publication from the Winchester Republican a “Citizen” calls our 
citizens together for the purpose of “ORGANIZING A FIRE COMPANY” 
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*Union Fire Company        32 W. Boscawen St.     Around 1850 until 1923-1924         

                                                                         2A, pg.110, 4A, pg.132 also 16A, pg.35 

(Incorporated to Charley Rouss Fire Company May 20, 1896 @ 3 South Braddock                                                                                                                             

 

*Rouss Fire Company           3 S. Braddock St. 

 Truck/Extrication and EMS First Responder services to citizens of Winchester and 
Frederick County Va. (2015)  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

 

* Friendship Fire Company 

 25 west Cork St.                                                                       Location used until 1892     

                                                                                                                  

 

 12-14-18 E. Cork Street    -                                                 1892 until 1955   2A, pg.111                                                

                                                                                                                       

 501 South Cameron                                                             1955 until   1976                                                                                                
.                                                                                         Site reference        4A, pg. 127 

 

 627 North Pleasant Valley Road     

 Provides Fire and EMS services to City of Winchester and Frederick Co. Va. (2015) 
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*Sarah Zane Fire Company       South Side of Piccadilly Street   1840   2A, pg.111,                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

                                           (Between Cameron St. and Loudoun St.) ?       11A. pg.9 

                                       301 North Loudoun Street          1879-1936         2A, pg.11                                                                                                                    

Disbanded 1981: Property and Keys turned over to Rouss F.D.              11A. pg9                                                                                
Sarah Zane   # 3 re-assigned to Winchester Rescue Squad in 1990         10A.pg.5 

 

*South End Hose Company                         Org.  Nov. 3, 1895               12A. pg.1 

                    Shed for Hand pulled Hose Reel             prior to 1897          9A. Print 

                     14 West Monmouth                             Sept. 27, 1897           9A. Print     

                    14 West Monmouth     (Enlarged)         1907                          9A. Print 

                     17 West Monmouth   Land purchased     Oct.23, 1954      12A.pg.2 

   Voted Feb.25, 1957 to build a new fire hall at 17 W. Monmouth St. 

  Present Station operates Fire and EMS services to the citizens of Winchester and 
Frederick County Va. (2015)                                                                                                                                     

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

*Shawnee Fire Company                                                                       Est. May 1953 

               First pumper housed in the Old Paper Mill                                1953 

               First Station completed Roosevelt Blvd.                              May 1957                                                                                                                 

               Moved to new station 2210 Valor Drive                               Oct.2003                                                                                                                       

Present station operates Fire and EMS services to the citizens of Winchester and 
Frederick Co. Va. (2015)  
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*Winchester Volunteer Rescue Squad / Millwood Station  

                                                 25E. Gerrard St.    Jan.1958              WVRS/ History/JAH 

                                                 Moved to 517 Millwood Ave        September 3, 1961 

                                                 Moved to 600 Millwood Ave                    1979 

                                                 Moved to 250 Costello Drive                  Jan.17,2004 

Present station provides Fire and EMS services to the citizens of Frederick County 
Va. and City of Winchester (2015) 

 

Updated November 9, 2015 

                                                                  



 

69-696 wfchs 

Market House at 15 North Cameron Street, Winchester, Va. Building demolished 
in 1899 to make way for new Rouse City Hall. 



 

69-1224 wfchs 

Market House at 15 North Cameron Street, Winchester, Va. Cyanotype. Rear View 
showing the hitching yard. Building demolished in 1899 to make way for new 

Rouss City Hall. Date estimated as c. 1898. 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                              



Possibly like one of the first hand pumpers in Winchester Va. 

 

http://www.flickeriver.com   website title-photographer 

Viewed July 2015 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.flickeriver.com/
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          History of the Water Supply for    

                    Winchester Va.    
 

 The water supply starts at the water source. The springs around Colonel James 
Wood Amherst Street home which flowed through the early down town was that 
source. This is the “Town Run” of Winchester. 

 A document between The Honorable Thomas Lord Fairfax and Colonel James 
Wood in 1753 on the subject of sinking or laying pipes to convey water from the 
“Federal Springs” to the town inhabitants is mentioned. (8A, pg.36&37)  

In 1808 a central water supply system was installed with the Town Springs as its 
source. This was one of the first municipal water systems in the country. The 
pipes were made of logs connected by iron couplings. (4A pg.21, an 1864 sketch 
of The Springs by James E Taylor 4A pg.23)   Gravity was first used to supply water 
from the springs to the down town. The authorities of the “Corporation” 
contracted with Dr. Brown to have water brought in wooden pipes. He brought 
with him machinery for boring the logs; he had a horse-power for its construction 
(3A.pg129) 

In addition to the springs, four public wells were formerly in use and guarded 
carefully. About 1808 water was brought into town from the “Tidball” springs. 
These wooden pipes were bored by horse-power. Every joint was secured by an 
iron ring sharpened at each end, and against these the pipes were forced. For 
further security there was also an outer ring. There appears to be some authority 
for the statement that Winchester is the pioneer town in the United States to 
install water works. A petition to the legislature, dated December 13, 1828, says it 
has been found necessary to substitute for wooden tubes, iron pipes from 1 ½ to 
6 inches in diameter.  
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A description of the City of Winchester around 1827 says tanneries abounded, 
contributing a peculiar smell with their piles of bark and vats of tannic acid to cure 
animal skins. With animals running through the muddy streets, the smells of the 
tanneries, and the foul water running from the log pipes that brought water into 
town was quite different than today. (1A. pg64) 

A description in 1833 states the city is very fortunate as to fires, and that there 
are many hydrants. (2A. pg.112) 

In 1846 Common Council appropriated $40 for constructing gates in the town run 
in Cameron, Loudoun, Braddock & Washington Streets to afford a supply of water 
in case of fire. 

In 1868 the Committee on Fire Apparatus was instructed to place in Town Run, at 
suitable points boxes for the purpose of affording a supply of water to the suction 
engines. (14A. Pg100)                                                                                                                            

The” Gas Company” was organized in 1853 and in May 1889 it began lighting the 
streets. (2A.pg.109) 

About 1890, at an expense of $60,000, one-half of which was met by the city, the 
Hollingsworth Spring was purchased, and the water distributed from the 
reservoir. 

 A City benefactor named Charles Broadway Rouss gave substantial gifts for the 
provision for a new water supply for the city from Rouss Spring also called 
Shawnee Springs.  (8A, Pg. 79). 

Because of hazards from a city land fill close to these springs the Water Plant near 
Middletown Va. was constructed. The Water Plant draws water from the 
Shenandoah River up to its water treatment plant. Treated water is than pumped 
through large pipes from Middletown Va. through Stephens City Va. into 
Winchester Va. and beyond. 
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As of 2015 pipe lines branch well north of Winchester on Rt. 11 close to the West 
Virginia line. West of Winchester on Rt. 50, water has been taken to the assisted 
living community on National Lutheran Church Drive. The new Round Hill Fire and 
Rescue Company is nearing completion next to this community center.                                                                                                                         

 On Rt. 7 East of the city is the Reclamation Plant. It processes all the waste water 
and empties “clean water” into the Opequon Creek at the Clarke County line. 

Updated September 27, 2015   

 

 

4A pg.23 

 

 

 

 

 



 
Fire Stations 

THAT HAVE SERVED THE 

 

CITY OF WINCHESTER VIRGINIA 

 
 
 



FRIENDSHIP FIRE COMPANY #1 

627 North Pleasant Valley Road 

Winchester Va. 

 
Photo by Emily Newlin 2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

Title    25 W. Cork St. 

Accession Number  133-1 wfchs 

Collection   William and Virginia Miller Collection 

Object Name  Print, Photographic 

Description Friendship Fire Company at original building on 25 West 
Cork Street, Winchester. Fire Company at this location 
until 1892. This phot shows the building converted into a 
house with bay window in place of garage door. Building 
torn down in 1973. 

Photographer Miller, Virginia 

Date 1973 



 

Accession Number 106-54 wfchs 

Collection C Fred Barr Collection 

Object Name Print, Photographic 

Description 12, 14, 18 East Cork Street, Winchester, Va. Building 
known as Friendship Fire Hall with first motorized truck. 
Friendship Fire Company was in this building until 1955. 
Easter Harris and Brother Sutton Harris at building on 
the right. 

Date    1929 



 



 

 

 

Old Friendship Fire Company 

501 South Cameron Street 

Photo by Emily Newlin 2015 

 

 

 



 

 

Old Friendship Fire Co. 

12-14-18 East Cork Street 

Photo by Emily Newlin 2015 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Photo by Emily Newlin 2015 

 



 



 



 



 

39-105 thl 

Union Fire Company 

At 30 West Boscawen Street 

 

 

 

 

 



 

1459-3 thl 

Rouss Fire Company-Hook and Ladder Company 

At 30 West Boscawen Street 

Early 1900s 

 

 

 

 

 



 

106-67 wfchs 

Rouss Fire Hall at 3 South Braddock Street 

Around 1926 



 

 

 

Formerly Known as 

Sarah Zane Fire Company 

301 N. Loudoun St. 

Winchester, Va 

Photo by Emily Newlin 2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Sarah Zane  
Fire Company 

 

The Friends of Hopewell Monthly Meeting and the people of Winchester have 
reason to remember with gratitude Sarah Zane of Philadelphia, a frequent visitor 
to Winchester before the death of her brother, General Isaac Zane Jr. After his 
decease in 1795 she for a time resided in Winchester, engaged in settling his 
estate. A gift of $1000 from Ms. Sarah Zane to the citizens of Winchester was the 
start of the Sarah Zane Fire Company. The gift to purchase a fire engine and hose 
to be kept in best repair were with her affection and gratitude. 

Following Sarah Zane’s bequest to the citizens of Winchester, a volunteer fire 
company was formed there and called by her name, and a hand engine built by 
Joseph Share & Sons of Baltimore, Md., was purchased which did good service for 
over thirty years. 15A. pg. 189. The hand engine is carefully preserved in the 
Rouss Fire Company at 3 South Braddock Street as of November 2015. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

69-362 wfchs 

Sarah Zane Fire Company on North Loudoun Street, with horse-drawn fire wagon. 
23 men in uniform, one boy, one lady, two horses, assorted flags, partial view of 

fire hall #301,303, 305 North Loudoun Street. Old Sarah Zane fire hall, 1879-1936. 
Date estimated as c. 1910, possibly June 6th  



 

106-180 wfchs 

301 North Loudoun 

Sara Zane Fire Company 

1879-1936 



 

 

 

Millwood Station 

Volunteer Fire and Rescue 

250 Costello Drive 

Winchester, Va. 

Photo by Emily Newlin 2015 

 

 

 

 



 



 

 

600 Millwood Ave.  

Was at the corner of Millwood Ave and South Pleasant Valley Rd. 

The Halpin-Harrison Hall of The Shenandoah University was built in its place. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

East Gerrard St. 
Dairy Office 
Building used 
as First Squad 
building. 
Newton 
Shingleton let 
WVRS use the 
upstairs as 
office space. 
Squad Trucks 
were parked in 
the Alleyway. 

517 Millwood Ave 

WVRS at 600 Millwood Ave  

Rear parking lot looking west 
at the Old Squad building 517 
Millwood Ave is to the right. 
Early 1980s 



 

 

2210 Valor Drive 

Winchester, Va. 

Photo by Emily Newlin 2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 



 

 

2333 Roosevelt Blvd. 

Winchester, Va. 

Old Shawnee Volunteer Fire & Rescue Department 

Photo by Emily Newlin 2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

South End Fire Company 

17 West End Monmouth Street 

Photo by Emily Newlin 2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

History 

http://www.southendfire.com/history.php 

The South End Fire Company, youngest of the present four city fire companies 
was organized in the year 1895. It was in the fall of 1895, after a serious fire at the 
property of William Hillyard, whose property was located on the corner of Market 
and Germain Streets, that it was concluded to organize a fire company in the 
southern section of the city, to be known as the South End Fire Company. So the 
company was organized November 3, 1895 with Robert W. Haymaker, Captain 
and Joseph Rainsberger, Secretary. 
A committee of six, with George W. Grim as spokesman, appeared before the city 
council and asked that body for a hose reel and 500 feet of hose. The council 
refused the request at that meeting. The following month, the Fire Committee, 
after several conferences with the officers of the newly organized company, 
offered them two second hand reels and 500 feet of hose. 
The South End Fire Company accepted this offer and on December 3, 1895, the 
City Council in session passed a resolution giving the South End Fire Company the 
second hand firefighting equipment. 
The hose reels were kept in a shed on West Monmouth Street and the first 
Company meetings were held in the storeroom of Mr. George W. Grim located on 
the corner of Main and Monmouth Streets. 
In 1897 the Company received an appropriation from the city for a building. 
About $100 was paid for the lot on West Monmouth Street and about $500 for a 
building, consisting of a reel room and a small meeting room in the back. It was 
completed and occupied September 27, 1897. This facility sufficed until 1907 
when the original building was enlarged to accommodate the growing 
membership. 
From the time of their organization, until 1921, the men of the South End Fire 
Company voluntarily raced on foot through the streets of Winchester, pulling the 



cumbersome reel with its heavy load of fire hose, fair weather or foul, day or 
night, whenever the call. 
A campaign was launched in 1921 to raise funds to purchase a combination 
chemical and hose apparatus, backed by many prominent citizens, including 
Mayor W. W. Glass. William Gochenour was named chief driver for the Company 
after delivery of the new truck. In March 1922 the new apparatus was received by 
the South End Fire Company, paid in full. In May 1922 a big Firemen's Parade was 
held by the entire Winchester Fire Department in celebration of the complete 
motorization of the Fire Department. 
In 1930 the old one story building was torn down and a new modern brick 
building was erected providing the Company with a truck room, recreation room, 
and driver's room on the first floor, and the entire second floor was a meeting 
hall. 
In 1933 the truck was moved from its half-ton chassis to a one and half-ton 
chassis and a pump mounted on the equipment, putting the South End Fire 
Company on an equal basis with the other city Fire Companies. This truck and 
equipment was used until 1939. It was then sold to Stephens City and the 
Company in turn purchased a new modern Seagrave truck, which remained in 
service until 1974. 
The material expansion of the Company was halted during the long dark years of 
World War Two, during this time, however, the Company actively supported all 
Civil Defense projects, invested practically all of its funds into War Bonds, and in 
spite of the absence of almost all of its young men, who were serving in the 
armed forces, the Company maintained an effective firefighting unit serving both 
Winchester and Frederick County. 
After the war the Company began improving its equipment to more modern 
standards. A very notable change took place in 1948 when a full time second 
driver was added to each of the four city Fire Companies. Until this time William 
Gochenour had been responsible for getting the equipment to the fires at any 
time of the day or night, 365 days a year since the time of his appointment in 
1922. Melvin Renner became the first driver to be hired since 1922. 
On August 26, 1949 the Company was officially incorporated. Also during that 
year the four city Companies by mutual cooperation raised funds to purchase a 
Mulliken Portable Iron Lung, the only one of its kind in this area. The South End 
members raised their share of this fund by forming a dollar club among 
themselves and were joined by many prominent citizens in this, which proved 
later to be indeed a lifesaving project. 



On April 6, 1950 the Company purchased a new Willy's Jeep, which was equipped 
for firefighting purposes and had proved to be a very useful and capable addition 
to the Company's firefighting equipment. 
During the year 1951 the members of the Company began discussing plans for 
expanding, the South End Fire Company was again suffering growing pains and on 
February 16, 1952 the Company purchased the property of the late Charles Henry 
located on the corner of Main and Pall Mall Streets. Opposition to the location of 
the lot purchased by the Company finally won out and on October 23, 1954 the 
Company purchased the Quantz property located on Monmouth Street where the 
new fire hall now stands. Another significant event that also took place in 1952 
was when the four city Companies installed a modern two way radio system on all 
the fire trucks. The South End Fire Company was chosen as headquarters for this 
new radio system. Cooperation of the four city Companies through the 
Winchester Volunteer Firemen's Executive Association raised the money required 
for the radio system. On March 7, 1955 the Company viewed the first basic plans 
of a new fire hall planned for construction on the Monmouth Street lot. The 
Company sold the Henry lot on June 24, 1955 having determined this lot 
unsuitable. 
On December 31, 1955 William Gochenour officially resigned as driver for the 
South End Fire Company, having served in that capacity for 33 years. Mr. 
Gochenour had accepted the position as Fire Inspector for the city of Winchester 
heading a newly created Bureau of Fire Prevention. 
On February 25, 1957 at a Special Meeting of the membership, the membership, 
by both voice and proxy vote, agreed to build a new fire hall on the West 
Monmouth Street lot and empowered the Executive committee of the Company 
to proceed. Orin Ritter was named general contractor for the job, with the 
Winchester Electric Company and the Mervel Adams Plumbing Firm as 
subcontractors. The new fire hall, constructed almost entirely of concrete, brick, 
and steel represents a major achievement in the progress of the South End Fire 
Company. 
On January 8, 1962 the Company authorized the Executive Committee, Mr. Harry 
Rainsberger, Jr., and the two Company drivers to serve as a new Truck 
Committee. A special meeting of the company was called on April 11, 1962 to 
vote on the truck committee's recommendation to purchase a 1,000 gpm 
Seagrave pumper. The vote by voice and proxy was in favor of the purchase. The 
contract with Seagrave was signed on April 18, 1962 and the new truck was 
delivered on October 19, 1962. 



 

 

1284-3 wfchs 

Wood Shed where South End Hose Company kept hose reel until Fire Hall was 
built. 

Around 1890 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 



 



 

Old South End Fire Company 

14 West Monmouth St 

Winchester, Va. 

Photo by Emily Newlin 2015 



Offices 
FOR THE CITY OF WINCHESTER FIRE 

AND RESCUE DEPARTMENT 
In the early 1960’s the first city Fire Inspector’s Office was in the Rouss Office 
Building at 117 West Boscawen Street. Fire Warden Gochenour was paid by the 
City of Winchester after retiring as a paid driver from South End Fire Company. 
Mr. Dyke a former driver from Rouss Fire Company followed Mr. Gochenour in 
the Fire Warden position. At this time period the Volunteer Company’s paid the 
drivers from their bank accounts and not from the City Budget.  

 A Fire Department office building at the corner of South Braddock and Wolfe 
Street was in place in 1971.           

 Around April 1973 the Fire and Police Department Offices moved into the office 
building at 126 North Cameron Street. Previously the building was the office and 
garage for the Potomac Edison Power Company which moved to Valley Avenue in 
Kernstown Va. This building was torn down to make room for the new George 
Washington Hotel parking lot and garage.  

 While still occupying 126 N. Cameron Street, the Public Safety Building ground 
breaking ceremony at 231 E. Piccadilly Street was held in 2001. The Public Safety 
Building was named in honor of Winchester Police Sergeant Ricky Lee Timbrook. 
Officer Timbrook was shot behind 301-303 E. Piccadilly St. October 30, 1999 while 
conducting a foot pursuit. The building at 301-303 E. Piccadilly St. was later torn 
down and a public park is now at that location, which is across the street from the 
Timbrook Public Safety Building. 

The Timbrook Public Safety Building sits on the ground formally used by the 
Virginia Woolen Mill listed at 117-119 East Lane.  

Both the 126 N. Cameron Street and 231 E. Piccadilly Street locations were 
previous private homes and lots that saw heavy Civil War fighting. These locations 
were used as hospitals and burial sites following these battles 16A pg.44. 



 

 

 

 

 

Timbrook Public Safety Building 

231 East Piccadilly St 

Winchester, Va. 

Around 2004 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

On January 31, 1816 Conrad Kremer gave the Methodist Church Lot #81 in the 
Fairfax Addition. It became a graveyard. In 1922, it was sold to Virginia Woolen 

Company. (16A.pg44)  

Around 2004 the Timbrook Public Safety Building was built on the site. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

G.D Pitcock 2002 

Print of Public Safety Building 

At 126 North Cameron St 

Winchester, Va. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of 
Winchester’s 
Late 1800’s 

Horse and Man 
Power 

Equipment 
 

  



 

69-178 wfchs 

Friendship firefighting equipment 1904  

Beside Rouss City Hall Winchester 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 



 

283-21 wfchs 

Rouss Fire Company Hose Reel 

Parked at Boscawen and Braddock Streets 

Around 1908 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

69-207 wfchs 

Sarah Zane Fire Company responding to a call on North Loudoun. 

Around 1908 



 

Built by Jos. Share & Sons 

Baltimore, Md. 

Housed at Rouss Fire Company 

2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

1284-4 wfchs 

South End Hose Company hand-pulled hose reel 

14 West Monmouth St 

Around 1920 


